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Community Preservation Committee 
Planning Department 
Newton City Hall 
1000 Commonwealth Avenue 
Newton, MA  02459 
 

May 09, 2014 
 
Community Preservation Committee Members, 
 
This letter is to inform you that I am withdrawing my applications requesting funds for both 
the Strategic Plan for the City Archives and the Veterans Wing Historic Artifacts Survey.   
 
With the delay in approval by the Community Preservation Committee, the timing of these 
projects has had a significant change in start date.  I may resubmit these projects at a future 
date as the funding of both of these projects will have a substantial benefit to the City and 
are worthy of funding from the Community Preservation Committee. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
David A. Olson 
Newton City Clerk 


